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Linda Williams

To: Sandy Moses
Subject: RE: Docket No 010022-TC

Good morning. I sure will. Thank you.

————— Original Message-----

From: Sandy Moses

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 10:47 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: FW: Docket No 010022-TC

Linda, I've changed OPR to RGO and staff to Toni McCoy. Would you please take care of the
title change?

————— Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 9:28 AM

To: Kimberley Pena; Sandy Moses; Jackie Gilchrist
Subject: Docket No 010022-TC

2001 Telecommunications, Certificate No. 909 was tranferred to Paula Isler, CMP because of
Outstanding RAF's and Non-reponse to FLPSC inquiries for RAF Payment.

The defunct company has paid its RAF's through 2000 and the check is being posted by
Administration today. Please revert this case back to Toni McCoy for voluntary
cancellation effective 12/31/00.

Sorry for the inconvenience this may have caused staff.

Please change Division from CMP to RGO.

Please change staff from Isler to McCoy.

Please change docket title to: Request for cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No.
909 by 2001 Telecommunications, Inc., effective 12/31/00.

Thank you.
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